City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: David Bader						
Board/Commission Name:				Position Title:		
Southeast Design Review Board			Landscape Professional			
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappoint	ment	Council Confirmation required?				
Appointing Authority: Council Mayor Other: Joint Mayor & Council		Appointed: /2020	4/4/2 to 4/3/2			
Residential Neighborhood: Madrona	Zip C 9812			act Phone No.:		

Background:

Mr. Bader is a Landscape Architect at Seattle Parks and Recreation, where he designs upgrades to new and existing park facilities and performs public outreach to engage the community in the design process. He earned a Bachelor of Landscape Architecture from Ball State University. Mr. Bader lives in Madrona.

Mr. Bader has experience with school campus designs, community master plans, active transportation and streetscape design from his work at the Cascade Design Collaborative. He has also coordinated Safe Routes to School programs in South Seattle and Texas to encourage walking and bicycling among students.

Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:					
Jenny A. Durken	Jenny A. Durkan					
Jenning	Mayor of Seattle					
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:					
Dec	Dan Strauss					
Dan Stranss	Councilmember, District6					

Education

Ball State Universitv

Bachelor Of Landscape Architecture Graduated: May 2011

Professional Work Experience

Seattle Parks and Recreation

Landscape Architect, July 2017 - Present

As a Landscape Architect in Seattle Parks and Recreation's Planning & Development Division, I design and engineer upgrades for new or existing park facilities. I develop construction plans and specifications for public bid - plans often include layout, grading, details, & planting design. I also collaborate with Planners and other Landscape Architects to perform public outreach with the purpose of engaging the community in the design process. In addition to the design work that I perform, I assess existing park facilities for ADA compliance, playground safety, tree health & vitality, and Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED).

Cascade Design Collaborative

Landscape Architect, January

As part of a collaborative team, I contributed to various projects on schematic design, construction documentation, production of marketing proposals, community outreach, creation of presentation-style renderings, and construction administration. During my time with Cascade Design Collaborative, I worked on Community Masterplans, Active Transportation Plans, Streetscape Designs (primarily "Festival Streets" and streets with "Green Stormwater Infrastructure"), Public Park Designs, School Campus Designs, and Signage & Wayfinding Designs.

King County Food and Fitness Initiative

"Safe Routes to School" Coordinator, September 2011-July 2012

As an employee of this non-profit initiative, I worked in South Seattle schools developing and running programs to increase walking and bicycling among elementary and high school students. These programs included before and after school clubs, walk/bike audits, education campaigns, and safety workshops. I also aided in master planning and grant writing to fund "Safe Routes to School" projects.

Bike Texas

Safe Routes to School Coordinator, June 2010-November 2010

At this Bicycle Advocacy Organization, I developed a statewide benchmarking report that analyzed the 30 largest Texas cities in terms of bike-ability, walk-ability, and general infrastructure.

Skills

Proficient With:

Public Meeting Facilitation, Hand/Computer Rendering, AutoCAD (specifically the production of construction documents including layout, grading, details, & planting design), AutoTURN, Adobe Creative Suite, Sketchup, Cost Estimation, WSDOT & CSI Specs.

References

Lisa Corry, PLA Landscape Architect Cascade Design Collaborative 206.930.1962 hello.lisacorry@gmail.com Karimah Edwards Planner Seattle Parks & Recreation 206.233.0063 karimah.edwards@seattle.gov Chris Saleeba, PLA Landscape Architect Alta Planning 206.295.8203 csaleeba@gmail.com

David Bader, PLA

Landscape Architect

Seattle Design Review Boards - September 2020

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date		
			1.	Local Residential, DT	(vacant)	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	By Mayor/ Council
6	F		2.	Local Community, NE	Haima, Katy	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	М		3.	Development, SW	Rosenstock, Scott	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/ Landscape, W	Montressor, Jen	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
4	F	1	5.	Local Residential, SW	Loya, Crystal	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/ Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
9	М		7.	Local Community, SE	Colley, Chris	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	М		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	М		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Powers, Lauren	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor
6	М		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М		13.	Business/ Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М		14.	Development, E	Townsend, Alastair	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	М		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
1	М		16.	Local Community, SW	Cheng, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	М		17.	Design Professional, NE	Rusler, Dan	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	М	1	18.	Design Professional, W	Walters, Brian	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	М		19.	Local Community, W	Morefield, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F	6	20.	Development, DT	Bail, Belinda	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	М		21.	Business/ Landscape, SW	Hutchins, Matt	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/ Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Council
6	М		23.	Design Professional, NW	Nelli, Garrett	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor

6	М	3	24.	Local Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	F		25.	Local Residential, NW	Rock, Lauren	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
			26.	Local Community, DT	(vacant)	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М	6	27.	Development, W	Porter, Stephen	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	М		28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Tim	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М		29.	Design Professional, DT	Palushock, Ed	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	М		30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М		31.	Business/ Landscape, SE	Bader, David	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	7	32.	Local Residential, W	Martin, Patreese	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	3	33.	Local Residential, E	Alexander, Melissa	4/4/3019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М		34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F		35.	Business/ Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F		36.	Get Engaged	Honig, Margaret	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
5	F		37.	Local Residential, CA	Khosla, Sharon	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	М		38.	Local Community, CA	Bridgewater, Anthony	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М		39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	М		40.	Development, CA	Pleasant, Kenny	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
2	М		41.	Business/ Landscape, CA	Belay, Biruk	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М		42.	Get Engaged	Stein, Connor	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments

Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	10	4	0	0	0	2	0	1	0	10	0	0	1
Council	9	3	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	9	0	0	0
Joint	7	7	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	13	0	0	0
Total	26	14	0	0	2	3	0	1	1	32	0	0	1

Key:

- ***D** List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- **RD** Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.